TESORO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
533 Bussr DRIVE
512-TAYLOR 4-02861

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78209 Qo‘

May 7, 1968
Lo @%

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

State of New Mexico

0Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Emery:

Ewing Walker forwarded to us the notice you sent him regard-
ing the Santa Fe Ng...5 location in Section 5, Township 17 North,
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Range 8 West, McKinley County, New Mexico.

This was a location proposed by Walker Bros. but was never
drilled. For purposes of your record I would recommend that you
consider it an abandoned location.

We are considering drilling a well to the Dakota in Section 5
later this year but it will probably not be at this exact location.

Best personal regards.
Yours very truly, i
s/
/ 7 —
Harold Vagtborg, Jr.
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